
From: Stuart R. Schwartz
To: Nunez, Diana
Cc: City Clerk
Subject: [External] - RE: Lobbyist Quarterly Report
Date: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:36:21 PM

You don't often get email from ssch@scotthulse.com. Learn why this is important

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish
Alert or forward to SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

 

Ms. Nunez,
 
There has been no additional activity to report. Thank you, and wishing you a meaningful
holiday season.
 
Stuart R. Schwartz
ScottHulse, P.C.
 
 
 
From: Nunez, Diana <NunezDX@elpasotexas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:34 PM
Cc: City Clerk <CClerk-1@elpasotexas.gov>
Subject: Lobbyist Quarterly Report

 
**** EXTERNAL EMAIL ****

Good Afternoon,
 
This is a friendly reminder that the next Lobbyist Quarterly Report is due on January 10,
2026.
 
You may go ahead and find the reporting form following the link below:
https://www.elpasotexas.gov/city-
clerk/lobbyists/                                  
                                                                            
               
In cases where there is no activity to report, an email stating the same is permissible, and
there is no need to fill out the form informing us of the absence of activity or changes to
report. 
 
Our offices will be closed for the holidays starting December 25, 2025.
We look forward to serving you again when we reopen on Monday, January 5, 2026.
 
Thank you.
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Diana Nuñez
City Clerk’s Office | City of El Paso
Ph: 915-212-1207 | nunezdx@elpasotexas.gov
300 N. Campbell | El Paso, Texas 79901
 
Hours of Operation are Monday thru Thursday, 7AM - 6PM.  Closed on Fridays. 
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